Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Ang, Jeannie <jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims
<motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Jeong Choon Hwee (StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS/Woodlands WS); admin-d;
SUR; alys@a-pac.sg

Cc: AutoSvs-ARC (Bus); Chew, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Survey SMB1559J | GAIC Ref: CLMOMVP000001584

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

Noted on your request.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.

Please note that this email is on "Without Prejudice", and should not be construed as an admission of liability.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please
email to generalclaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Jeannie Ang
Executive, Property & Casualty Claims
jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com

Division
GREATAMERICAM 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01

INSURANCE COMPANY Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
+ +65 6804 7846 office

, Financial Strength Rating Moody's Standard & Poor's
= =
3 s i

& A+ (Superior)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




Classified as General

From: Jeong Choon Hwee (StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS/Woodlands WS)
<ChoonHwee.Jeong@stridespremier.com.sg>

Sent: 02 September 2024 2:29 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-ARCBus@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: [External] RE: Survey SMB1559]) | GAIC Ref: CLMOMVP000001584

Hi,

5. LKK Auto Consultants

Regards,

Classified as General

From: Ang, Jeannie <jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com> On Behalf Of Motor Claims
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Jeong Choon Hwee (StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS/Woodlands WS)
<ChoonHwee.Jeong@stridespremier.com.sg>

Cc: AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-ARCBus@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Survey SMB1559) | GAIC Ref: CLMOMVP000001584

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4, RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5.  LKK Auto Consultants

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

2



marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Jeannie Ang
Executive, Property & Casualty Claims
jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com

GREAT Division
Mfggﬁéﬁ@ 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01
SURANGE GO Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
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

Sent: 30 August 2024 7:35 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: AutoSvs-ARC (Bus) <AutoSvs-ARCBus@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: [External] Survey SMB1559)

Hi

Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle SMB1559J within 48 hours according to GIA guide line, involving your insured

SLW9014M.
Insurance Company : Great America

Regards,
Edy Jeong Choon Hwee
9154 1195

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information



contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed
copy.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying,
disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not
disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us
immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.

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
This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If

you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mailin error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



